

Kathi Amille Earles, MD, MPH

C (404) 272-0006

• Email: kear@novonordisk.com

OBJECTIVE:

To provide comprehensive support regarding the science of obesity to both internal and external customers of Novo Nordisk, Inc. in a fair and balanced manner utilizing the wealth of medical literature, clinical data, evidenced based medicine and personal experience.

To provide optimum healthcare to a diversified patient population in terms of ethnic, cultural, and socio-economic backgrounds with a special emphasis on obesity and the prevention of its associated comorbidities allowing me to develop and mature as an educator and health care provider.

EDUCATION:

University of California of Los Angeles, LA, California
Masters in Public Health, June 1998

Howard University College of Medicine, Washington, DC
Medical Degree, May 1991

Howard University, Washington, DC
Bachelor of Science, May 1986

EXPERIENCE:

Senior Obesity Medical Liaison, 4/2018- present

Novo Nordisk Inc., Princeton New Jersey

■ Responsible for providing obesity education and clinical expertise including but not limited to pathophysiology, prevention, diagnosis, and treatment options to health care providers.

Interim Obesity Medical Director, 10/21/20-3/30/21

Novo Nordisk Inc., Princeton New Jersey

Responsible for developing, implementing, and supporting health strategies that ultimately drive the delivery of high value treatment options for patients with obesity.

Senior Diabetes Medical Liaison, 7/2007- 4/19/2018

Novo Nordisk Inc., Princeton New Jersey

- Responsible for providing clinical expertise regarding diabetes education including but not limited to prevention, diagnosis, and treatment options to health care providers.

Adjunct Clinical Professor, 7/2007-present

Department of Pediatrics, Morehouse School of Medicine
Atlanta, Georgia

- Responsible for teaching core pediatric material to medical students and residents.
- Responsible for educating trainees on pathophysiology, management, and prevention of pediatric obesity including at risk minority youth.

Associate Director, Pediatrics Residency Program, 7/99-2007

Morehouse School of Medicine
Atlanta, Georgia

- Responsible for the development, coordination and implementation of the Morehouse School of Medicine Community Pediatric Residency Program designed to train clinicians to provide care to the disadvantaged and underserved pediatric population. Directly responsible for developing pediatrics curriculum, resident's conference schedule, Pediatrics Grand Rounds and evaluation tools.

Pediatrics Continuity Clinic Course Director, 6/2001-9/2003

Department of Pediatrics, Morehouse School of Medicine
Atlanta, Georgia

- Responsible for supervising pediatrics residents during continuity clinic as well as providing appropriate didactics lectures.

Faculty Development Preceptor 6/2000-2005

Department of Family Practice, Morehouse School of Medicine,
Atlanta, Georgia

- Responsible for enhancing effective teaching and grant writing skills of senior and junior faculty.
- Teach medical faculty in educational and presentation skills

Pediatrician, 9/94-12/98

Friendly Hills Health Care/Medpartners
Los Angeles, California

- Supervised physician assistants and nurse practitioners as well as provided optimum pediatric care to a large group of patients.

Attending Physician, 6/94-1998

University of Southern California/Los Angeles County
Los Angeles, California

- Responsible for supervising and teaching pediatric residents and medical students

Pediatric Resident, 6/91-6/94

University of Southern California, LA County Hospital
Los Angeles, California

- Served as senior resident on the pediatric wards, neonatal and pediatric intensive care unit, and pediatric emergency room.
- Responsible for supervising and educating interns and medical students.

Laboratory Technician, 9/86-6/87

Charlotte Pediatrics Inc.
Charlotte, North Carolina

- Streamlined laboratory procedures and significantly increased office efficiency.

Research Assistant , 5/86-9/86

National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, Maryland

- Participated in research for AIDS treatment including pediatric patients.

CERTIFICATION: Georgia Medical License, 1999-present
California Medical License, 1993-1999
Board Certification, Pediatrics, October 1995-present
American Board of Obesity Medicine, February 2019-present

AWARDS: Ruth E. Moore Service Award, Howard University, 1991

Mead -Johnson National Medical Association Scholarship, 1992

Clinical Faculty Scholar, Morehouse School of Medicine, 2000

Leading African American Physician, Black Enterprise Magazine, 2001

National Institutes of Health, National Center for Minority Health Disparities Research Loan Repayment Recipient, 2001

Marquis Who's Who in America recipient, 2003

PUBLICATIONS:

Horn DB, Damsgaard C, Earles K, Mathew S, Nelson AM.
Engagement between patients with obesity and osteoarthritis and primary care physicians: a cross-sectional survey.

Postgraduate Medicine. 2021 Sep 20 doi:

10.1080/00325481.2021.1982588. Epub ahead of print. PMID: 34538196.

Horn D, Damsgard C, Earles K., Poster Presentation General Internal Medicine 2021-44th Annual Meeting, "Identification of Critical Touchpoints within the Patient Journey Between PCPs and Patients with Osteoarthritis and Obesity", SGIM May 2021

Earles, K., Ard, J., Cody Stanford F. (2020 June), "A Call to Action-The Need to Address Obesity in the Black Community". *Journal of National Medical Association*. 112 (3) 243-245

Spence, A., Derouin, A., Williams, J., Thompson, J., Earles, K. "Implementation of a Screening Tool in a Clinic Setting to Assess Perceived Barriers to Weight Loss in School-Aged Children". *Journal of Pediatric Nursing* (2014) 29, 86-91

Earles, K.,MD., MPH, Moore, Sandra, MD, "Scale Back". Chicago, Illinois: Hilton Publishing Company, 2008

Rust, MD., Taylor, Herbert-Carter, MD., Smith, MD., Earles, MD., Kondwani, PhD. "The Morehouse Faculty Development Program: Evolving Methods and 10-year Outcomes", *Family Medicine*, 1/2006

Satcher, D MD., Ph.D, Earles, K. MD., MPH, "Epidemic on Overweight and Obesity", *Health Disparities*, 2004

Earles, K, MD., MPH, Johnson, M. MD., Wimberly, Y, MD: "Media and the Impact on Pediatric Obesity"-abstract, *Proceedings from the third Annual Morehouse School of Medicine Primary Care and Prevention Conference*, October 2003

Janice Herbert-Carter, MD, V. Taylor, Quentin Smith, MD, K. A. Earles, MD., MPH, "An Executive Faculty Development Program to Increase Minorities in Academic Primary Care", *Journal of AAMP*, 11/2003

K. A. Earles, MD.,MPH, Y. Wimberly, MD., M. Johnson, MD, "The Effects of the Media on the Pediatric Obesity", *Journal of Ethnicity and Disease*, accepted for publication for 12/2003

Earles, K. A. MD., MPH, Alexander, MD., PhD., Liverpool, Ed., Johnson, MD: "The Influence of the Media on the Youth of Today." , National Medical Association Journal, September , 2002

Rust, MD., MPH, Fry, MD, Earles MD., MPH , "Respiratory Infections", Oxford Medical Textbook, 2002

K. A. Earles, MD., MPH, "The Influence of Media on the Behavior of Children", National Alliance of Black School Educators Conference Catalog, 2002-Abstract

K.A. Earles, MD., MPH: "Diversity Helps Students". Atlanta Journal Constitution. April, 2000

K. A. Earles, MD., MPH. "Media Exposure In An African American Pediatric Population" – Abstract. National Medical Association Scientific Assembly, August 2000

K. A. Earles, MD., MPH: "Morehouse School of Medicine Pediatric Newsletter", August, 2000

K. A. Earles, MD., MPH: "Morehouse School of Medicine Community Pediatrics Brochure", December 2000

ASSOCIATIONS:

National Medical Association, 1986-Present
Atlanta Medical Association, 1999-present
Georgia State Medical Association, 1999-Present
American Board of Pediatrics, 1995-Present
The Obesity Society, 2018-present

REFERENCES: Upon request